I- First International Computer, Inc.

' No. 300, Yang Guang St., NeiHu, Taipei, Taiwan, 114
Tel: 886-2-8751-8751

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101 Re: First International Computer, Inc.

Notebook Computer
FCC ID: EUNCEZ260A

Dear Sir or Madam:
Please be notified that we, the undersigned, First International Computer, Inc.

need o have some changes for this project, please find more details as below:

1. Change the model name for BT module from GUBTCR42M-A into
GUBTCR42M for distinguishing different market.
2. Change the BT module antenna from a chip antenna into an external

antenna.

We declare that the product has no any other changes compare with original
one.

If you have any question regarding this declaration, please do not hesitate to
contact us.
Sincerely yours,

UhY

Mike Yu

Manager

First International Computer, Inc.
2007/11/5




